BMG Careers News

Edition #8 - 4th December 2018



Table of Contents

Important Dates	2
Career Counselling Services 2018-2019	2
Accessing VCE Results	3
Pathways Programs to University in 2019	3
VTAC Email Details	3
VCE Extension Studies in 2019	4
News from Monash University	4
What happens if something occurs after the VTAC SEAS deadline?	4
Important Information for VCE International Students	4
Employment Opportunities	4
Work Experience 2019	5
Scholarships	5
2019 VCE Summer School Programs	6
School Holiday Programs	
Useful Tips for Successful Interviews	9
YHA Fact Sheet – Taking a GAP Year to Travel?	
Change of Preference (COP) Dates & Contacts 2018	

Dear Senior Students,

This is the final *BMG Career Newsletter* for this year. I wish all students and their families a wonderful summer break - filled with many special times that are shared with friends and loved ones.

For the Year 12 Cohort of 2018, please remember that Edition 7 of the BMG Careers Newsletter contains a lot of information about pathways into different course and career options. I have left the key VTAC dates and Change of Preference information in this edition for quick access.

Kind regards,

Ms. Alice Wu-Tollis Careers Practitioner

Important Dates

- Current Year 9s to note 2019 Year 10 Work Experience Dates: 24th June to 28th June
- Unit 3/4 VCE Study Scores and ATAR release Friday 14th December, 7am (please see below for ways to access your results).
- Year 12 and final Year students VTAC Dates: Listed in the below table.





Reminder: VTAC 2019 Key Dates

VTAC Personal Statement	Friday 7 December 2018	
ATARs Released	Friday 14 December 2018	
COP for Early International Offers closes	Saturday 15 December 2018	
Change of Preference (COP) closes	Wednesday 19 December 2018	
December International Round Offers	Wednesday 19 December 2018	
Main Round International Offers	Tuesday 8 January 2019	
Main Round Domestic Offers	Wednesday 16 January 2019	
Further Offer Rounds	Monday 4 February 2019 onwards	

For a full list of cancelled, amended, and new courses, visit <u>VTAC Course Updates</u>
<u>www.vtac.edu.au</u>

Career Counselling Services 2018-2019

On the **14**th **December 2018, VCE Students will receive their ATAR**. Upon receipt of their ATAR, students are strongly encouraged to attend information events run by various Universities, TAFE and private institutions held in the following week.

Students will have until <u>Wednesday 19th December (12pm noon)</u> to make changes their VTAC Preferences List. During the ATAR Release time and the 'Change of Preference' period, the school's Careers Practitioner, Mrs Alice Wu-Tollis will be available via mobile on: **0427 303 948** should students require more support.

VTAC Tertiary **Round One Offers** will be released on **Wednesday 16th January 2019.** If your child does not receive a course offer in Round One, then they are encouraged to evaluate their Course Preference List structure. To place themselves in the best position to be made a course offer in all rounds, students are encouraged to have pathway course preferences in the lower half of their lists.

Between offer rounds, tertiary institutions can be contacted directly for further advice about Change of Preference counselling. During this period it is important that access to the internet is available if course preference changes are required. If this is not possible, students should allocate a proxy who may act on their behalf. As these events fall within a non-school period, there is limited or no assistance available. Career Counselling support can be provided to past students in 2019 when the secondary school year commences.

Accessing VCE Results

VCE study scores, ATAR and VTAC Scaled Study Scores will be available to students via the Results and ATAR website and the Results and ATAR app in December -

https://resultsandatar.vic.edu.au/results/applicants.htm. Students will receive a statement of VCE study scores from the VCAA, and those who applied for courses through VTAC this year and have paid their VTAC processing fees will be sent an ATAR statement in the mail.

Students who wish to receive their results online, will need to register at https://resultsandatar.vic.edu.au/results/an/students/register.htm before results are released.

Registrations are already open and students are encouraged to register soon.

To register, students need their VCAA student number and will be requested to choose a secure password on registering. VTAC has produced a video explaining the registration process at: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=OIf5BDLu6wE



Pathways Programs to University in 2019

Remember, there are multiple ways to achieve course entry through 'pathway' courses, please consult edition #7 of the Careers Newsletter for more details.

Free Priority TAFE Courses in 2019

A reminder that the Victorian Government announced its <u>Free TAFE initiative</u> earlier this year. A <u>list of courses eligible for this program</u> from VTAC institutions is available on the VTAC website, with links to the CourseSearch entry for each course. Note that this list may be continually updated.

<u>Tip:</u> A direct application to the tertiary provider in addition to the VTAC application may in increase your offer chances for a Priority TAFE course.

VTAC Email Details

2018, Year 12 students are reminded to update or include their contact email addresses through VTAC or email careers@bmg.vic.edu.au if they wish to continue receiving relevant career information over the results release date and offer rounds in 2019.

VCE Extension Studies in 2019

Applicants for the Deakin Accelerate program will receive an advisory email of the outcome of their application over the summer break (in January 2019). If successful in receiving an offer, students be sent an email with a letter of offer and enrolment information. Acceptance and enrolment is usually required within one week of receiving the offer. Once enrolled, students will then be invited to attend the Accelerate Orientation in late February, to prepare you for their university studies. BMG will also provide students with an academic mentor to assist in their tertiary studies.

News from Monash University

What happens if something occurs after the VTAC SEAS deadline?

In the case of a student experiencing educational disadvantage since the SEAS closing date which was in October, Year 12 students may apply for SEAS directly with Monash by completing the *Monash University Special Entry and Access Scheme* form. Students must provide their VTAC ID with their evidence, and send certified copies of all relevant documents to support their claim of disadvantage along with the form - Monash University Direct Application Special Entry and Access Scheme

Important Information for VCE International Students

International students undertaking an Australian Year 12 who are unable to meet the minimum 30 in EAL requirement are able to sit another English proficiency test.

The recommended English proficiency tests are:

Pearson's Test of English (Academic)*	Overall score of 58 with no Communicative Skills lower than 50
Academic IELTS	Overall band score of 6.5 with no band less than 6.0
Internet Based TOEFL	Total score of 79 with 12 in Listening, 13 in Reading, 21 in Writing and 18 in Speaking
Paper Based TOEFL	Total score of 550 with 4.5 in Test of Written English
Cambridge English: Advanced (CAE)	Overall score of 176 with no band less than 169.
Cambridge English: Proficiency (CPE)	Overall score of 176 with no band less than 169.

^{*}If a student wishes to commence study in semester 1 2019, they should consider the Pearson's Test of English (Academic), as it allows for the quickest return of results (5-7 business days) - Pearson Test
Note: Some Monash undergraduate courses have higher English language requirements, therefore the EAL score and English proficiency test entry requirements may be higher.

Employment Opportunities

1st Year Chef - The Novotel Melbourne South Wharf

Interested final year BMG students are invited to apply for a teacher-recommended nomination for an apprentice chef role at hotel chain, The Novotel at South Wharf. Expressions of interest should include a resume and cover letter to Ms Huxtable and Ms Garner ASAP. These should be emailed to: huxtablej@bmg.vic.edu.au; and garnern@bmg.vic.edu.au ASAP.

Work Experience 2019

Werribee Magistrate's Courts

Applications are welcome for placements at Werribee Magistrate's court in February and March 2019. If you are considering a career in the legal field and wish to participate please complete the attached work experience application form and email to careers@bmg.vic.edu.au by Tuesday 11th December, 5pm. Please note, an application does not guarantee you a placement. Only successful applicants will be notified by 14th December 2018.

Scholarships

Whilst year 12 students have previously been emailed with access to the large Scholarships and Bursary document in Term 3, they are further reminded of these scholarships:

Deakin University

Deakin University have a range of scholarship opportunities for

- academic excellence
- commitment to study while experiencing financial or personal hardship
- community service
- elite sports performance
- extracurricular achievements
- leadership

Some scholarship become available throughout the year. To find information about the application process, application tips, supporting documentation, other types of financial support check your eligible at, visit www.deakin.edu.au/courses/scholarships/find-a-scholarship

Federation University

Federation University has <u>High Achievers Scholarship</u>, worth up to \$18,000. This scholarship is granted to all eligible applicants accepting an offer of a place in 2019 through VTAC.

There is a range of scholarships offered for those considering studying at FedUni in the future and for current students both international and domestic. FedUni scholarships recognise academic excellence, overcoming adversity, community engagement and/or leadership performance.

Ranging from textbook bursaries to the \$38,400 IBM <u>Professional Practice</u> Scholarship (a combination of scholarship funds and paid employment), academic excellence scholarships in STEM, to Foundation Scholarships and Awards, you'll find a wealth of opportunities at FedUni.

Find out more at http://federation.edu.au/scholarships

University of Melbourne

The William Buckland Foundation Residential Scholarship Program Supporting agriculture students from regional and rural Victoria

If you are a student from rural or regional Victoria, the William Buckland Residential Scholarship will support you to study agriculture at the University of Melbourne. These scholarships help you with the cost of living on campus and allow you to focus completely on your study. Living in a residential college provides you with a supportive academic network of friends and a safe place to live and learn, minutes from the University's Parkville campus. The scholarship will provide you with over \$40,000 of financial support for the duration of your Agriculture degree.

To register your interest email: fvas-scholarships@unimelb.edu.au
And visit:

http://files-au.clickdimensions.com/unimelbeduau-a3kgb/files/fvaswbs-e-

flyer.pdf?1543806394379& cldee=d3V0b2xsaXNhQGJtZy52aWMuZWR1LmF1&recipientid=contact-ecdb0a41bca7e211bfcc0050568d472c-30a00092178e40b8a6ef19fea34f567b&utm source=ClickDimensions&utm medium=email&utm campaign=OA NM 2018 Comms Digital&esid=96338e5 9-49f7-e811-9495-0050568d0279

Bacchus Marsh Community Bank

Going to TAFE or University for the First Time? If you answered 'Yes' then you may be eligible to receive the Bacchus Marsh Community Bank Scholarship. Chelsea Bell (former Year 12 student) won the scholarship which assisted in her studies in a Bachelor of Applied Sciences and Masters of Speech Pathology at La Trobe.

For more information visit: bendigobank.com.au/scholarships or drop into 2/137A Main Street Bacchus Marsh or phone 03 5367 4600. Applications close 29th January 2019.

2019 VCE Summer School Programs

Access Education Summer School

The *Access Education Summer School* program is a unique opportunity for students studying Units 3 & 4 to experience university life while preparing for the demands of the VCE year ahead. The format of the program is that extensive and detailed 3 ¼ hour VCE preparation lectures will be given, and subject specific study notes prepared by the lecturer will also be made available.

Visit <u>Access Education Summer School</u> to find out more or to download a brochure for the 2019 program.

NEAP VCE Summer School

Get a head start on your VCE! The aims of the **Neap Summer Lectures** are to give students a head start on topics and concepts from the Units 3/4 course for each subject, and to revise key concepts from Units 1 and 2 that form an essential base for each subject.

Visit <u>NEAP Summer School</u> to find out more about the 2019 program.

The School for Excellence Summer School

The School for Excellence (TSFX) Summer School offers a comprehensive summer school program preparation, each lecture will thoroughly address Unit 1 or 3 materials in advance of school, and expose students to critical analytical/problem solving strategies and skills so as to maximise Unit 1 or 3 scores. Students attending the programs receive detailed notes, fully worked examples and exercises to complete at home. The lectures are prepared and delivered by qualified, currently practicing VCE teachers and markers from top ranking schools who possess the knowledge and experience to demonstrate the means by which students can achieve higher scores.

Visit TSFX Summer School to find out more about the 2019 program.

University of Melbourne Summer School VCE Lectures

VCE Summer School (VCESS) is a two-week tutoring program that takes place in January and aims to help high school students from disadvantaged backgrounds gain a head start on their final years of education. It is run by students for students, with a particular focus on creating a healthy study-life balance, helping to correct the disadvantage in the Victorian education system and providing tutoring on a wider range of subjects than any other academic service provider.

VCESS 2019 will take place from January 7th – 18th at the University of Melbourne's Parkville campus.

<u>Apply now for VCESS 2019!</u> or contact (03) 8344 8204 or via email at summerschool@union.unimelb.edu.au for more information.

Summer School Head Start Program

Get a head start on your VCE with TSSM's power-packed Summer School Head Start Program. With 22 VCE Subjects to choose from, this course is the essential head start to SACs and Exams, including:

- 9 hours of detailed content review per subject
- Effective problem solving strategies
- Exam style questions
- How to maximise study scores
- Powerful study habits
- Sample SACs
- Time management skills

Core benefits include:

- Interactive classes
- Comprehensive study notes, written to an A+ level
- VCAA Assessors, State Reviewers and Published Authors
- 50 Question Quiz targeting critical subject topics
- Improved self confidence

For more information visit:

http://www.tssm.com.au/browse-subjectitems/summer-school-head-start-program-6.aspx

School Holiday Programs



MYSci Science Program

MYSci is a three-day science program designed specifically for students in Years 11 and 12 in 2019 and includes workshops from Monash University's five Schools of Science; *Biology, Chemistry, Physics & Astronomy, Mathematics and Earth, Atmosphere & the Environment*.

The workshops will be run in Monash's teaching laboratories and outdoor science classrooms. Students will also have direct access to Monash University's research scientists who will provide an insight into their disciplines and provide students with potential career pathway information.

<u>Date</u>: Wednesday 9 – Friday 11 January 2019 <u>Venue</u>: Monash University Clayton campus

Cost: \$95.00

Registrations should be made at MYSci Science Program

Academy of Interactive Entertainment (AIE)

AIE are running a series of game development and film courses to students **aged 12 - 19** over the break (**15th and 17th of January**). Interested students should visit this link for more information and to book a place: **January Holiday Programs**.

Game Development in Unreal 4

Tuesday 15th - Thursday 17th January (3 days) \$365

Discover the exciting world of Unreal Engine 4! Create your very own prototype 3D Platformer complete with Moving Platforms, Pick-ups, and Multiple Levels using pre-made assets as well as those you'll make yourself. Once completed, challenge your friends to see if they can complete your level!

Game Programming in Unity

Wednesday 16th - Thursday 17th January (2 days) \$275

This course teaches students the fundamentals of programming for video games using the Unity3D game engine.

Join in the excitement of programming your very own dungeon-crawler as we begin by building the inner workings of the game, then top it off with interesting game-play mechanics and visual effects to make your creation one-of-a-kind.

Come along for this exciting adventure into the world of games programming.

3D Landscapes for Game and Film

Wednesday 16th - Thursday 17th January (2 days) \$275

Learn to create your own 3D landscape with mountains, trees, clouds and so much more! You will learn to model, sculpt, texture and animate your environment using Autodesk Maya.

After you have created your scene, you will learn to put it all together and read your scene using Adobe Premiere.

Useful Tips for Successful Interviews

Many candidates lose the job in the first minute of the interview by not thinking carefully about their initial impact. *John Lees* shares his expert interview tips.

1 Don't waste the opening moments

Many candidates lose the job in the first minute of the interview by not thinking carefully about their initial impact. Interviewers make a quick initial decision about your personality from the moment you arrive, based on how you look and sound. Dress as if you already work there and you've just been promoted. Make those initial seconds relaxed and upbeat as you can, even if you're just talking about your journey.

2 Don't over-deliver

Most candidates say too much. Interviewers are not that interested, and will usually accept a short, positive answer and move on. Practise compressing your evidence into good short stories no more than 3 minutes long setting out what problem you were handling, what you did, how you did it, and what the result was.

3 Don't act like a stranger

Leave your coat, umbrella and bag in reception. Just take in a slim folder into the interview room containing the documents you need, and you will look like an employee rather than a visitor.

4 Don't try to wing difficult questions

Don't duck predictable questions about your know-how and skill level – think carefully about good examples. Equally predictable questions cover things like strengths (talk about qualities that match the job) and weaknesses (talk about skills you are improving, and make it clear that you're a fast learner).

John Lees has written a wide range of careers books. His 2013 titles are Just The Job!, his first systematic guide to job searching, and Knockout CV, a comprehensive guide to writing a winning CV.

YHA Fact Sheet – Taking a GAP Year to Travel?

YHA Australia is part of the world's largest backpacker accommodation network and has a very useful *fact sheet* for students going travelling or on working holidays. Below are some interesting travel tips for graduating Year 12 students:

Top Travel Tips

- 1. Want to earn money while you travel? Australia has working holiday agreements with many countries see www.immi.gov.au be aware that some visas must be applied for before you leave Australia though.
- **2.** Make sure your passport is valid for at least 6 months after you plan to return, and check entry requirements for countries you plan to visit e.g. tourist visas, US pre-authorisation.
- **3.** Visit the doctor at least 6 weeks before you leave to get vaccinations and prescription medication.
- **4.** Let your bank know you're going overseas so they don't cancel your card when they see an overseas transaction.
- 5. If you can't afford travel insurance, you can't afford to travel!
- **6.** Register with <u>www.smartraveller.gov.au</u>
- **7.** Always give a family member or friend a copy of your itinerary so they can contact you in an emergency.
- **8.** Book your first couple of nights' accommodation ahead for peace of mind when you get off the plane and have to find your way around a new city, a new country.
- **9.** Always aim to arrive in a new town during the daylight hours as it is more difficult to get your bearings at night.
- **10.** It can be cheaper to organise transport passes before you leave Australia, e.g. Busabout hop-on hop-off between major European Cities, Greyhound Canada/USA, Eurail train network.
- **11.** Pack lightly you'll be surprised how little you can comfortably travel with, and roll clothes when packing.
- **12.** Sometimes the best plan is 'no plan'... don't be too locked into a pre-arranged schedule that you have no time for spontaneous experiences!
- **13.** Look at alternative low-cost options to communicate with home email, SKYPE, Facebook, Facetime, WhatsApp, Viber, WeChat (on Wi-Fi or from an internet café), prepaid local or international SIM cards.

For more information about YHA and to access many other useful tips, visit YHA

Change of Preference (COP) Dates & Contacts 2018

This information is only a guideline & it is important that you confirm dates, contact details and times yourselves on the institution's website.

INSTITUTION	CONTACT DETAILS	TIMES	DATE
Australian Catholic University	HOTLINE 1300 ASK ACU (1300 275 228)	9.00am – 5.00pm	14 December (Friday)
http://www.acu.edu.au/conn		9.00am – 5.00pm	17 – 19 December
ect with acu/events/know y our options information sess	Expo Info Session (Melbourne)	12.00pm – 2.30pm	17 December (Monday)
ions	Expo Info Session (Ballarat)	4.00pm – 6.00pm	17 December (Monday)
-			L
Australian College of Applied	1800 061 199		
Psychology <u>www.acap.edu.au</u>	Course Information Session (Melbourne Campus)	6.00pm	6 December (Thursday)
		6.00pm	15 January 2019 (Tuesday)
	Online Information Session (Psychology)	6.00pm	23 January 2019 (Wed)
	Online Information Session (Criminology/Policing)	7.00pm	23 January 2019 (Wed)
	Online Information Session (Counselling)	6.00pm	24 January 2019 (Thurs)
	3, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1,	1	
Box Hill TAFE	1300 269 445		
https://www.boxhill.edu.au/b	COP Information Evening, Elgar Campus	4.00pm – 7.00pm	17 December (Monday)
od-events/box-hill-	COP information Evening, Eigar Campus	4.00pm = 7.00pm	17 December (Monday)
information-session-181217/			
CQU (Melbourne)	HOTLINE 13 CQUni (13 2786)		
www.cqu.edu.au		0.00 1.00	44 Danas dana (5 dana)
	COP Expo, 120 Spencer Street, Melbourne	9.00am – 1.00pm	14 December (Friday)
Deakin College	HOTLINE (03) 9244 5600	T	
www.deakincollege.edu.au	Email: dcoll-direct@deakin.edu.au		
	Information Sessions	Same as Deakin Uni	Same as Deakin University
			1 11 11 11 11 11 11 11
Deakin University	Change of preference hotline 1800 MYFUTURE (1800 693 888)	8.00am –7.00pm	14 December (Friday)
www.deakin.edu.au/choose	& &	10.00am – 2.00pm	15 December (Saturday)
	Live chat sessions at www.deakin.edu.au/choose	10.00am – 2.00pm	16 December (Sunday)
		9.00am – 7.00pm	17 December (Monday)
		9.00am – 7.00pm	18 December (Tuesday)
	Melbourne Campus at Burwood - Information Session	11.00am – 2.00pm	16 December (Sunday)
	Geelong Waterfront Campus – Information Session	5.00pm – 7.00pm	17 December (Monday)
	Geelong Waurn Ponds Campus - Walk & Talk	11.00am – 1.00pm	17 December (Monday)
			L
Federation University	HOTLINE 1800 333 864	9.00am – 5.00pm	14 – 20 December
https://enquiriesportal.federa			
tion.edu.au/ask/	Info Day (all campuses)	2.00pm – 7.00pm	17 December (Monday)
Holmesglen Institute	Change of Preference HOTLINE 1300 693 888	T	
www.holmesglen.edu.au	Change of Treference HOTEINE 1300 053 000		
JMC Academy	1300 410 311 or 9624 2929 or	9.00am – 5.00pm	14, 17 - 19 December
www.jmcacademy.edu.au	Melbourne@jmc.edu.au		
,			
La Trobe University https://www.latrobe.edu.au/ choose	HOTLINE 1300 135 045	8.00am – 7.00pm	14 December (Friday)
		10.00am – 3.00pm	15 December (Saturday)
		10.00am – 2.00pm	16 December (Sunday)
		8.00am – 6.00pm	17 – 19 (December)
	Drop-in One-on-one Consultations (Future Students Centre)	9.00am – 5.00pm	14, 17 - 19 December
		10.00am – 2.00pm	15 & 16 December
Melbourne Polytechnic	HOTLINE (03) 9269 8400 and Online Chat	8.00am – 6.00pm	14, 17 – 21 December
www.melbournepolytechnic.e du.au/contact	HOTEHAE (03) 3203 0400 and Offilie Clat	9.00am – 4.00pm	15 December (Saturday)
	Face-to-face Drop Ins – Plenty Valley & Northland 9269 1200	9.00am – 5.00pm	15 December (Saturday)
	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	10.00am – 5.00pm	16 December (Sunday)
			(

Monash University	HOTLINE 1800 666 274	9.00am – 5.00pm	14 December (Friday)
www.monash.edu.au/cop		11.00am – 3.00pm	15 – 16 December
		9.00am – 6.00pm	18 December (Tuesday)
		9.00am – 5.00pm	19 December (Wed)
		·	, ,
	Change of Preference Expo – Monash Caulfield Campus	9.00am – 6.00pm	17 December (Monday)
Photographic Studies College	(03) 9682 3191	9.00am – 5.30pm	14, 17 – 19 December
http://www.psc.edu.au/	One-on-One Consultations - bookings essential via 9682 3191 or	Various times	17 – 19 December
	dfischer@psc.edu.au		
RMIT University	HOTLINE (03) 9925 2260	8.30am – 5.30pm	14 December (Friday)
www.rmit.edu.au/change-of-	Calls and online chats	10.00am – 4.00pm	15 & 16 December
<u>preference</u>		8.30am – 5.30pm	17 & 18 December
		8.30am – 12.00pm	19 December (Wed)
	Face-to-face Drop-in Service	9.00am – 5.00pm	14, 17 - 18 December
	race-to-race brop-in Service	9.00am – 12.00pm	19 December (Wed)
	Tours of City Compus		18 December (Wed)
	Tours of City Campus	4pm, 4.30pm, 5pm	` ''
	COD F C''. C	9am, 9.30am, 10am	19 December (Wed)
	COP Expo – City Campus	2.00pm – 5.00pm	17 December (Monday)
		T	T
Swinburne University www.swinburne.edu.au/choo	HOTLINE 1300 794 628	8.00am – 6.00pm	14, 17 - 18 December
se		10.00am – 3.00pm	15 December (Saturday)
_		8.00am – 12.00pm	19 December (Wed)
	Live Chats – book through website		T
	COP Expo Hawthorn Campus	10.00am – 3.00pm	17 December (Monday)
Torrens University	HOTLINE 1300 575 803 or 0466 949 649	8.00am – 7.00pm	14 December (Friday)
http://www.torrens.edu.au/	Flinders Campus	10.00am – 2.00pm	15 – 16 December
	196 Flinders Street, Melbourne	9.00am – 7.00pm	17 – 18 December
	Option Sessions: on campus phone live online	9.00am – 12.00pm	19 December (Wed)
	on campus phone live online		
University of Melbourne	HOTHNE 12 C2 F2	10.00 5.00	14 20 21 December
www.cop.unimelb.edu.au	HOTLINE 13 63 52	10.00am – 5.00pm 10.00am – 3.00pm	14, 20, 21 December 15 December (Saturday)
<u></u>		9.00am – 5.00pm	17 December (Monday)
		9.00am – 6.00pm	18 & 19 December
	Live Chat - https://ask.unimelb.edu.au/app/ask?chat	10.00am – 7.00pm	14 December (Friday)
	Live Chat - https://ask.unimeib.edu.au/app/ask:chat	10.00am – 3.00pm	15 December (Saturday)
		9.00am – 7.00pm	17, 18, 19 December
		10.00am – 7.00pm	20 & 21 December
	Course Information Day Parkville Campus	10.00am – 2.30pm	17 December (Monday)
	Course information day rankville campus	10.00am 2.30pm	17 December (Worlday)
Victoria University	CHAT AND HOTLINE 1300 842 864	8.30am – 6.00pm	14 December (Friday)
www.vu.edu.au/change	5 1.5 2.1.1E 1500 0 12 00 1	10.00am – 3.00pm	15 December (Saturday)
		10.00am – 3.00pm	16 December (Sunday)
		8.30am – 6.00pm	17 – 18 December
		8.30am – 12.00pm	19 December (Wed)
	One-on-one Appointments	9.00am – 8.00pm	17 & 18 December
	FF	9.00am – 12.00pm	19 December (Wed)
	COP Expo at Footscray Park Campus	3.00pm – 6.00pm	17 December (Monday)
William Angliss Institute	(03) 8595 5334		
www.angliss.edu.au			
	One-on-one consultations available	9.00am – 5.00pm	14, 17 – 19 December